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19 October 2022

Dr. Joseph Cirillo, Superintendent
Palisades Park Board of Education
410 Second Street

Palisades Park, NJ 07650

Re: 9079LES - Boiler Replacement at Lindbergh Elementary School

Bid Recommendation Letter
Dr. Cirillo,
We have reviewed the bid from the apparent lowest bidder for the above referenced project.
The apparent low bidder was Pennetta Industrial Automation, LLC with a Base Bid of $894,400.00. All
paperwork from the apparent low bidder is complete and in compliance with the requirements of the Project
Manual.

Please consult with the district’s legal counsel prior to Award.

Once the Board awards the project, we will provide the contractor with a Notice to Proceed. If you should
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards,
Parette Somjen Architects, LLC

By: Jo pson, AIA | Senior Associate

cc: file
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